



Oregon School Activities Association

25200 SW Parkway Avenue, Suite 1

Wilsonville, OR 97070

503.682.6722 fax: 503.682.0960 <http://www.osaa.org>

September 17, 2015

Gregor Dinse
Principal
Canby High School
721 SW 4th Ave
Canby, OR 97013

Subject: Viktoria Valkyova

Status: Eligible

Dear Gregor:

This letter is in response to the Eligibility Request Form that you recently submitted to our office on behalf of a foreign exchange student who is on a CSIET approved program but the student:

- is not attending the school in the attendance boundary where the host family resides.

I have carefully reviewed all of the information that you have submitted, and I have concluded that eligibility should be granted in this case. Therefore, the student is eligible to participate.

It is our sincere hope that this waiver will be of benefit to the student.

Sincerely,

Tom Welter
Executive Director

TW/ar

cc: Mark Martens, Athletic Director